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	Abstract:
	This TD reports the resignation of Mr Tobias KAUFMANN (Germany) from his positions as TSAG Vice Chair and TSAG WP1 Chair.  This TD invites the meeting to consider the appointment of the proposed successor.



1	Outgoing TSAG Vice Chair/WP1 Chair
Mr Tobias KAUFMANN (Germany) indicated his decision to step down from his positions as Vice Chair and Chair of Working Party 1 within the ITU-T Telecommunication Standardization Sector (TSAG) on 29 December 2023.
Using this opportunity, I would like to express my sincere appreciation for his excellent leadership and great contributions to TSAG.
2	Proposed new TSAG Vice Chair
I received a proposal on a new TSAG Vice Chair and the TSAG WP1 Chair from CEPT COM-ITU on 19 December 2023 as shown in Annex 1.  The curriculum vitae (CV) of Mr Mihail ION (Romania) is given in Annex 2.
3	Action
The meeting is invited to consider the appointment of Mr Mihail ION (Romania) as TSAG Vice Chair and TSAG WP1 Chair.


Annex 1
Proposal on a new TSAG Vice Chair and TSAG WP1 Chair

From: Cristiana Flutur <cristiana.flutur@ancom.ro> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 3:31 PM
To: tsagChair@nca.gov.sa; Onoe, Seizo <seizo.onoe@itu.int>
Cc: Jamoussi, Bilel <Bilel.Jamoussi@itu.int>; Mihail Ion <mihail.ion@ancom.ro>; Vassil Krastev <vassil.krastev@eco.cept.org>; TSB TSAG Secretariat, ITU <tsbtsag@itu.int>
Subject: CEPT - TSAG vice-chair nomination

To : His Excellency, Mr. Seizo ONOE
Director of the Telecommunication Standardization Bureau

To: His excellency, Mr. Abdurahman Al Hassan
Chairman of the Telecommunications Standardization Advisory Group

On behalf of the European Conference for Postal and Telecommunications Administrations, it gives me great pleasure to submit the candidature of Mr. Mihail ION for the position of CEPT vice-chairman of the Telecommunication Standardization Advisory Group (TSAG) and chair of the Working Party 1 of TSAG. 
Following the resignation of Mr. Tobias Kaufmann from his position as chair of the CEPT COM-ITU project team who deals with ITU-T, at the September meeting of COM-ITU, Mr. Mihail ION has been elected as the new chair of COM-ITU PT ITU-T. 
In my opinion, Mr. ION has all the necessary qualifications to carry out his tasks as vice-chairman of TSAG. He has over 15 years of experience related to telecommunications for both the National Authority for Management and Regulation in Electronic Communications and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs. For the Romanian administration, he was most recently head coordinator for PP-22 on policy issues, with excellent results. A short bio is attached to this email for your convenience.
I believe that Mihail’s passion for economic regulation and his interpersonal skills will be a good fit for this new position.

Sincerely yours,
[bookmark: _Hlk155710196]Cristiana FLUTUR
COM-ITU Chairperson



Annex 2
CV of Mr Mihail ION
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Personal information
	

	Surname/ First name
	Mihail ION

	email
	mihail.ion@ancom.ro 

	Telephone
	Mobile: +40 722 859 063

	
Professional
experience
	
National Authority for Management and Regulation in Communications of Romania (ANCOM) – International Affairs Expert

International Affairs Unit 
2014-present

BEREC CN Member
· Representing ANCOM in BEREC meetings
· Elaborating various analysis and positions for ANCOM participation in BEREC 
· Elaboration of ANCOM International Affairs Strategy 

International Telecommunication Union

· Romanian team leader for policy/content during PP-22
· Coordination of ANCOM ITU-T presence
· Vice-chair of the ITU-T SG-3
· Coordination of ANCOM in ITU-T TSAG 
· CEPT WTSA-20 topic coordinator 
· CEPT WTDC-22 topic coordinator 
· CEPT PP-22 topic coordinator 

2018-2019 - Access and Interconnection Unit, ANCOM
· Elaboration of the technical specifications for IP interconnection in Romania 

2007 –2014 – Ministry of Foreign Affairs
European Union Strategies and Post-Accession Monitoring Unit – Public Servant
· European affairs issues regarding ICT field in Romania
· Lisbon Strategy monitoring, annual reporting on ICT sector
· elaborating the national position on the future of the Europe 2020 strategy
· elaborating Romania’s position in the TTE Council on behalf of the MFA 
· monitoring the ICT sector post EU accession 
· conducting public consultation on EU 2020 Strategy objectives and roadmap

	Short Bio 
	
Bachelor’s degree in International Economic Affairs. Working in European Affairs on ICT/TELECOM issues for as long as I can remember. I’ve had an interesting journey from the Romanian MFA where I learned the public administration mechanisms and continuing to work for the national regulator. I’ve had the honor of chairing a few informal discussions which led to successful PP-22 resolutions. Very proud of elaborating the technical specifications for IP interconnection in Romania, a one-year project that I successfully completed with another colleague. Passionate about economic regulation and grateful to work with people from cultures all over the world. 
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